

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Resolution

Received: **08/25/2003**

Received By: **dkennedy**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Carol Roessler (608) 266-5300**

By/Representing: **Julie Rothwell (aide)**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **dkennedy**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Health - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies: **RLR**

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Sen.Roessler@legis.state.wi.us**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Tuberous sclerosis

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	dkennedy 08/25/2003	kgilfoy 08/25/2003		_____			
/1			chaskett 08/26/2003	_____	sbasford 08/26/2003		
/2	dkennedy	kgilfoy	pgreensl	_____	lemery	lemery	

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
	08/26/2003	08/26/2003	08/26/2003	_____	08/26/2003	08/26/2003	

FE Sent For:

<END>

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Resolution

Received: 08/25/2003

Received By: dkennedy

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Carol Roessler (608) 266-5300

By/Representing: Julie Rothwell (aide)

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: dkennedy

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Health - miscellaneous

Extra Copies: RLR

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Sen.Roessler@legis.state.wi.us

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Tuberous sclerosis

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	dkennedy 08/25/2003	kgilfoy 08/25/2003		_____			
/1			chaskett 08/26/2003	_____	sbasford 08/26/2003		
/2	dkennedy	kgilfoy	pgreensl	_____	lemery		

For Senate per Julie

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
	08/26/2003	08/26/2003	08/26/2003	_____	08/26/2003		

FE Sent For:

<END>

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Resolution

Received: 08/25/2003

Received By: dkennedy

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Carol Roessler (608) 266-5300

By/Representing: Julie Rothwell (aide)

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: dkennedy

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Health - miscellaneous

Extra Copies: RLR

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Sen.Roessler@legis.state.wi.us

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Tuberous sclerosis

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
--------------	----------------	-----------------	--------------	----------------	------------------	-----------------	-----------------

/?	dkennedy 08/25/2003	kgilfoy 08/25/2003					
----	------------------------	-----------------------	--	--	--	--	--

/1		12-8/26 Amg	chaskett 08/26/2003	8/26 sub	sbasford 08/26/2003		
----	--	----------------	------------------------	-------------	------------------------	--	--

8/26/03
sub

FE Sent For:

<END>

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Resolution

Received: **08/25/2003**

Received By: **dkennedy**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Carol Roessler (608) 266-5300**

By/Representing: **Julie Rothwell (aide)**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **dkennedy**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Health - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies: **RLR**

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Sen.Roessler@legis.state.wi.us**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Tuberous sclerosis

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	dkennedy	1-8/25 Kmp	1 8/25 cph	18/cph 8/26			

FE Sent For:

<END>

TELEPHONE DRAFTING INSTRUCTIONS

Drafting instructions received by Debora Kennedy.

DATE:

2/26/03

**CONVERSATION
WITH:**

Julie Rothwell

OF:

Ressler's office

TELEPHONE NO:

**REGARDING LRB #
OR DRAFT TOPIC:**

INSTRUCTIONS:

*Use 03-2989 as basis
for senate resolution.*

SOON - Luedi 8/25

2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

3163/1
LRB-2989/2
DAK:kmg:rs
↑

2003 SENATE ~~JOINT~~ RESOLUTION

1 **Relating to:** tuberous sclerosis.

2 Whereas, at least 2 children born each day will be affected with tuberous
3 sclerosis; and

4 Whereas, nearly 1,000,000 people worldwide are known to have tuberous
5 sclerosis; and

6 Whereas, tuberous sclerosis affects all races and ethnic groups equally; and

7 Whereas, tuberous sclerosis is caused by either an inherited autosomal
8 disorder or by a spontaneous mutation; and

9 Whereas, when tuberous sclerosis is genetically transmitted as an autosomal
10 dominant disorder, a child with a parent with the gene will have a 50% chance of
11 inheriting the disease; and

12 Whereas, two-thirds of the cases of tuberous sclerosis are believed to be a result
13 of spontaneous mutation, although the cause of such mutations is a mystery; and

14 Whereas, diagnosis takes an average of 90 days with consultation of at least 3
15 specialists; and

senate

1 Whereas, tuberous sclerosis is the largest known genetic cause of epilepsy; and

2 Whereas, tuberous sclerosis is now the 2nd largest identifiable genetic cause
3 of autism; and

4 Whereas, tuberous sclerosis frequently goes undiagnosed because of the
5 obscurity of the disease and the mild form that the symptoms may take; and

6 Whereas, the Wisconsin ~~legislature~~ as an institution and members of the
7 Wisconsin ~~legislature~~ individually are in unique positions to help raise public
8 awareness about the need for increased funding for research, detection, and
9 treatment of tuberous sclerosis and to support the fight against tuberous sclerosis;
10 now, therefore, be it

Senate

11 **Resolved by the senate, ~~the assembly concurring~~** That the members of the
12 Wisconsin ~~legislature~~ support the taking of an active role by all Americans in the
13 fight against tuberous sclerosis by all means available, including early and complete
14 clinical testing and investigating family histories; and, be it further

15 **Resolved, That** the members of the Wisconsin ~~legislature~~ recognize and
16 applaud the role played by national and community organizations and health care
17 providers in promoting awareness of the importance of early diagnosis, testing, and
18 ongoing screening for tuberous sclerosis; and, be it further

19 **Resolved, That** the members of the Wisconsin ~~legislature~~ recognize that it is
20 necessary in Wisconsin to raise awareness about the importance of the early
21 detection of, and proper treatment for, tuberous sclerosis; and, be it further

22 **Resolved, That** the members of the Wisconsin ~~legislature~~ acknowledge that
23 Wisconsinites as a state and Americans as a nation need to continue to consider ways

1 to improve access to, and the quality of, health care services for detecting and
2 treating tuberous sclerosis.

3 (END)



2003 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION

1 **Relating to:** tuberous sclerosis.

2 Whereas, at least 2 children born each day will be affected with tuberous
3 sclerosis; and

4 Whereas, nearly 1,000,000 people worldwide are known to have tuberous
5 sclerosis; and

6 Whereas, tuberous sclerosis affects all races and ethnic groups equally; and

7 Whereas, tuberous sclerosis is caused by either an inherited autosomal
8 disorder or by a spontaneous mutation; and

9 Whereas, when tuberous sclerosis is genetically transmitted as an autosomal
10 dominant disorder, a child with a parent with the gene will have a 50% chance of
11 inheriting the disease; and

12 Whereas, two-thirds of the cases of tuberous sclerosis are believed to be a result
13 of spontaneous mutation, although the cause of such mutations is a mystery; and

14 Whereas, diagnosis takes an average of 90 days with consultation of at least 3
15 specialists; and

1 Whereas, tuberous sclerosis is the largest known genetic cause of epilepsy; and

2 Whereas, tuberous sclerosis is now the 2nd largest identifiable genetic cause
3 of autism; and

4 Whereas, tuberous sclerosis frequently goes undiagnosed because of the
5 obscurity of the disease and the mild form that the symptoms may take; and

6 Whereas, the Wisconsin senate as an institution and members of the Wisconsin
7 senate individually are in unique positions to help raise public awareness about the
8 need for increased funding for research, detection, and treatment of tuberous
9 sclerosis and to support the fight against tuberous sclerosis; now, therefore, be it

10 **Resolved by the senate, That** the members of the Wisconsin senate support
11 the taking of an active role by all Americans in the fight against tuberous sclerosis
12 by all means available, including early and complete clinical testing and
13 investigating family histories; and, be it further

14 **Resolved, That** the members of the Wisconsin senate recognize and applaud
15 the role played by national and community organizations and health care providers
16 in promoting awareness of the importance of early diagnosis, testing, and ongoing
17 screening for tuberous sclerosis; and, be it further

18 **Resolved, That** the members of the Wisconsin senate recognize that it is
19 necessary in Wisconsin to raise awareness about the importance of the early
20 detection of, and proper treatment for, tuberous sclerosis; and, be it further

21 **Resolved, That** the members of the Wisconsin senate acknowledge that
22 Wisconsinites as a state and Americans as a nation need to continue to consider ways
23 to improve access to, and the quality of, health care services for detecting and
24 treating tuberous sclerosis.

25

(END)

Emery, Lynn

From: Emery, Lynn
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2003 8:30 AM
To: Sen.Roessler
Subject: LRB-3163/2 (attached as requested)



03-3163/2

Lynn Emery
Program Assistant
Legislative Reference Bureau
608-266-3561
lynn.emery@legis.state.wi.us

RESEARCH APPENDIX - Draft Transfer/Copy Request Form

- Atty's please complete this form and give to Mike Barman (or Lynn E. in his absence)

(Request Made By: DAK) (Date: 08 / 25 / 2003)



Please transfer the drafting file for

2001 LRB _____ to the drafting file

for 2003 LRB _____

The final version of the 2001 draft and the final Request Sheet will be copied on yellow paper, and returned to the original 2001 drafting file. A new cover sheet will be created/included listing the new location of the drafting file's "guts".

For research purposes, because the 2001 draft was incorporated into a 2003 draft, the complete drafting file will be transferred, as a separate appendix, to the new 2003 drafting file. This request form will be inserted into the "guts" of the 2003 draft. If introduced, the appendix will be scanned/added to the electronic drafting file folder.

— OR —

Please copy the drafting file for

2003 LRB 2989 / 2 and place it in the drafting file

for 2003 LRB 3163

For research purposes, because the original 2003 draft was incorporated into another 2003 draft, the original drafting file will be copied on yellow paper (darkened/auto centered/reduced to 90%) and added, as a separate appendix, to the new 2003 drafting file. This request form will be inserted into the "guts" of the new 2003 draft. If introduced the appendix will be scanned/added to the electronic drafting file folder.

The original drafting file will then be returned, intact, to its folder and filed. For future reference, a copy of the transfer/copy request form will also be added to the "guts" of the original draft.